Fwd: Request for Approval of Ayush Division Council Chairperson for AYD 07 Final
Drafts- reg.

RAJESH KOTECHA <secy-ayush@nic.in>
Tue, 12 Nov 2024 11:05:46 AM +0530

RK

To "Ayush Department" <ayush-bis@bis.gov.in>

Cc "Head Ayush" <headayush@bis.gov.in>, "SANGEETA A" <advisor-homeo-ayush@gov.in>
Reading 1/ 2

Sir,
In reference to trailing mail, | am directed to convey the approval of Chairman, Ayush Division Council.

With regards,

Office of Secretary AYUSH,

AYUSH Bhawan, B-Block, GPO Complex,
INA, New Delhi - 110 023

Ph. - 91-11-24651950, 24651951

Fax: - 011-24651937

From: "SANGEETA A" <advisor-homeo-ayush@gov.in>

To: "RAJESH KOTECHA" <secy-ayush@nic.in>

Sent: Monday, November 11, 2024 5:42:29 PM

Subject: Re: Fwd: Request for Approval of Ayush Division Council Chairperson for AYD 07 Final Drafts- reg.

Respected sir,

I am in agreement with AYD/07 Homoeopathy Sectional Committee, being the member of the same
and I have gone through documents i.e.:

(Designation - IS 18975:2024) Millefolium (Achillea millefolium L.) Whole Plant for Use in
Traditional Medicine — Specification.

(Designation - IS 18979:2024) Withania somnifera Hydro-alcoholic Extract for Use in Homoeopathy
— Specification.

(Designation - IS 18978:2024) Alfalfa (Medicago sativa L.) for Use in Traditional Medicine
— Specification.

(Designation - IS 18977:2024) Millefolium (Achillea millefolium L.) Hydro-alcoholic Extract for Use
in Homoeopathy — Specification

The same are concurred and are submitted for kind approval of the Ayush Division Council Chairperson.

Advisor (Homoeopathy),
Government of India,
Ministry of Ayush,

New Delhi.
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